
 

 

Archbold Farms Conservation Area - C34 (KLEP 2015)  

The Archbold Farms Conservation Area has historic significance as the James Archbold 33 acre land grant 
whose boundaries are evident through Archbold Road and Earl Street and divided into four farms in the 
1880s. The area has historic significance for its early twentieth century subdivision of the 1880s farms as 
the Winifred Estate (1903), the Roseville Heights Estate (1906) and the Upper Clanville Estate (1911), 
evident in the following streets: Duntroon Avenue, Addison Avenue and Park Avenue lots and houses. The 
conservation area has aesthetic significance for the intact and consistent Inter-war development throughout 
the conservation area and the high quality Federation transitional period architecture in Duntroon Avenue. 
The houses are aesthetically enhanced by established garden settings and streetscapes with significant 
street trees. 

 

 


